
Addendum to IFB# 6100060475 

Sanitation Devices 

 

Date: April 10, 2024 

Addendum Number: 4 

Addendum Changes: 

This addendum is to update the correct Appendix to the already provided answers to the 
below questions per the IFB Standard Terms and Conditions. 

Addendum 1: 

1. Question 3: When does the first delivery of purifiers need to occur? 
 

Answer: See Appendix A Specifications C.10. 
 
Correction: See Appendix A Specifications B.10. 
 

2. Question 7: The vendor has models that are standalone, tabletop, wall-mounted 
or ceiling mounted. Other models are just standalone and tabletop. Is wall mounted 
or ceiling mounted required for this Bid?  

 
Answer: No. It can be standalone OR mounted. See Appendix A Specifications 
C.1. 
 
Correction: See Appendix A Specifications B.1. 
 

3. Question 14: This bid solicitation is asking for an “air filtration systems that 
eliminate pathogens in the air and on surfaces simultaneously.”  When you say 
eliminates pathogens on surfaces, do you mean pathogens that could land on 
surfaces, or pathogens that are already on surfaces?  
 
Physically, I’m not sure how a typical air filtration system could kill germs that are 
already on a surface. A UV light in the room could do that, but that can’t be used 
when people are in the room. 
 
Are you looking for a device that can: 

A. Run continually and reduce pathogens that can contaminate surfaces or 
B. One that you use in a room once the people are gone that can filter the air and 

kill germs that are already on surfaces? 
 



Answer: See Appendix A Specifications Section C. After conducting a market 
analysis, we are aware of some technologies that can sanitize surfaces and purify 
air continuously and safely with people present in the room.  

Correction: See Appendix A Specifications Section B. 
 

Addendum 2: 

1. Question 1: Section B. (3) Be designed to service 1,000 square feet of space 
including dense commercial spaces. Multiple devices will need to be distributed to 
facilities larger than 1,000 sq feet or requesting devices for multiple rooms. 

  
Is the department considering covering larger indoor areas cafeterias, 
gymnasiums, libraries etc.? 
 
Answer: Yes. See Appendix A Specifications Section C.3 and refer to Addendum 
1, answer 9 
 
Correction: See Appendix A Specifications B.3 

2. Question 5: Section V.9 Supplies Delivery 

The terms state “Unless otherwise stated in this Contract, delivery must be made 
within thirty (30) days after the Effective Date.” 

Will the award contract consider the winning bidder's inventory and quoted lead 
times such that deliveries are achievable? 

Answer: See Appendix A Specifications C.10. The winning bidder must have the 
inventory to meet that specification.   

Correction: See Appendix A Specifications B.10 

3. Question 18. Do we have 60 days to deliver all goods from the time we sign 
contract or from the time we begin initial shipping? 

Answer: Shipping cannot occur until a contract has been fully executed. See 
Appendix A C.10 

Correction: See Appendix A Specifications B.10 

*Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, 
and instructions of the IFB and any previous addenda, remain as originally written. 

 


